
1 

 

North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

O F F I C I A L    A G E N D A  
REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 

 
VILLAGE HALL 

1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2016 

 
7:30 P.M. 

 
NOTICE IS HEREWITH GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES THAT IF ANY PERSON SHOULD DECIDE TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE AT THE 
FORTHCOMING MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COMMISSION, SUCH PERSON WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH 
PURPOSE, HE OR SHE WILL NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE 
TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.  THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE 
FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT 
OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.   
 
TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH 
DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, 
PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171 FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST.  TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY 
SERVICE). 

    
1. CALL TO ORDER 
  
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
     
 ROLL CALL 
 
2. A.  PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS 
 

 1. RED RIBBON WEEK 
 2. THE CUTTING ROOM – 20TH ANNIVERSARY 
 3. SISSY SHUTE – CRIME WATCH 

 
 B. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
  1. ARIS GARCIA, VICE PRESIDENT/WOLFBERG ALVAREZ &  
   PARTNERS-UPDATE ON VILLAGE HALL PROJECT 
 
         C. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

 
3. GOOD & WELFARE 
 
 



2 

4. ADVISORY BOARD REPORTS 
 
 A. ARTS, CULTURAL & SPECIAL EVENTS BOARD 
 
 B. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD 
  
 C. CITIZENS BUDGET & OVERSIGHT BOARD 
 
 D. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 
 
 E. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
 F. YOUTH & EDUCATION SERVICES BOARD 
 
5.     CONSENT AGENDA: (Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-explanatory and are 

not expected to require discussion or review. Items will be adopted by one motion. If 
discussion is desired by any member of the Commission, that item must be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 

 
A.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, ACCEPTING THE RECOMMENDATION 
OF THE VILLAGE MANAGER, AND AWARDING RFP NO. NBV 
2016-004 FOR LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE SERVICES TO 
VISUALSCAPE, INC.; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER 
TO ENTER INTO THE RELATED CONTRACT PURSUANT TO 
THE SCOPE OF SERVICES OUTLINED IN THE RFP; AND 
SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE 
MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The proposed Resolution will allow for the engagement of VisualScape as 

the landscaping contractor for the Village. 
 
B.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, APPROVING A COLOR FOR PAINTING 
THE BUS SHELTERS THROUGHOUT THE VILLAGE; SETTING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER 
FRANK K. ROLLASON)  

 
  The proposed Resolution will approve a silver/gray or platinum gray color 

to repaint the bus shelters throughout the Village. 
 
C.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA,  CONFIRMING THE “DECLARATION OF 
A STATE OF EMERGENCY” DECLARED BY THE VILLAGE 
MANAGER ON OCTOBER 5, 2016, AS A RESULT OF THE 
THREAT POSED BY HURRICANE MATTHEW; SETTING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER 
FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 



3 

  The Proposed Resolution will confirm the “Declaration of the State of 
Emergency” declared by the Village Manager during Hurricane Matthews, 
in accordance with Section 54.05(b) of the Village Code. 

 
D.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF 
POLICE IMPACT FEES FOR THE PURCHASE OF A GPS SYSTEM 
FOR THE POLICE BOAT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER 
FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The proposed Resolution will approve the purchase of a GPS system for the 

Police Boat from Police Impact Fees obtained from new development in the 
Village. 

 
E.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, URGING MUNICIPALITIES IN MIAMI-
DADE COUNTY TO CONTINUE COLLABORATION TO 
PROTECT THE PUBLIC AGAINST THE ZIKA VIRUS; URGING 
THE UNITED STATES CONGRESS, STATE OF FLORIDA AND  
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY TO ASSIST AND SUPPORT LOCAL 
GOVERNMENTS IN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA TO 
FUND, DEVELOP AND IMPLEMENT MITIGATION AND 
ERADICATION SOLUTIONS FOR THE ZIKA VIRUS; 
DIRECTING THE VILLAGE CLERK TO TRANSMIT THE 
RESOLUTION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
(INTRODUCED BY VICE MAYOR JORGE GONZALEZ) 

 
  The proposed Resolution supports funding, development, and 

implementation of solutions to eradicate the Zika virus. 
 
F.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE RECOMMENDATON OF 
THE COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD AND DIRECTING 
THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO REMOVE THE NATIVE PLANTS 
AT BOTH THE ADVENTURE AVENUE ENTRANCE MONUMENT 
SIGN AND THE HISPANOLA AVENUE ENTRANCE SIGN AND 
REPLACE SAID PLANTS WITH PLANTS APPROVED AND 
RECOMMENDED AT THE COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT 
BOARD MEETING OF SEPTEMBER 29, 2016. (INTRODUCED BY 
VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The proposed Resolution will allow for plantings like those at the entrances 

to Harbor Island and North Bay Island to be planted at the monument signs 
on Adventure and Hispanola Avenue; for the Native plants to be transferred 
to the ends of the medians on Kennedy Causeway; and approve uniform 
decorative plantings for all islands’ entrances.  

 
 



4 

G.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, DIRECTING THE VILLAGE MANAGER 
TO CONTINUE TO NEGOTIATE WITH THE FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (FDOT) TO ALLOW THE 
INSTALLATION OF GREEN SURFACING FOR THE NEWLY 
INSTALLED BIKE LANES ALONG KENNEDY CAUSEWAY 
WITHIN THE CORPORATE LIMITS OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
VICE MAYOR JORGE GONZALEZ) 

 
  The proposed Resolution seeks to incorporate green surface on allowable 

surfaces of the existing Bike Lanes in the Village with FDOT approval. 
 
H.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING A LEASE AGREEMENT 
WITH ENTERPRISE FM TRUST FOR THE LEASE OF TWO 
VEHICLES; UTILIZING THE PIGGYBACK PROVISION 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 36.25(J) OF THE VILLAGE CODE; 
AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATE VILLAGE OFFICIALS TO 
TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS 
OF THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING 
EXPENDITURE OF BUDGETED FUNDS; AND SETTING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER 
FRANK K. ROLLASON)  

 
  The proposed Resolution will approve the lease of a Ford Explorer and a 

GMC Yukon for the Police/Code Enforcement Department. 
 
I.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, ACCEPTING THE RECOMMENDATION 
OF THE VILLAGE MANAGER, AND AWARDING RFP NO. 2016-
003 FOR INSTALLATION OF FENCING AT THE PUBLIC WORKS 
YARD AT 1841 GALLEON STREET TO FENCE MASTERS, INC.; 
AUTHORIZING THE RELATED CONTRACT PURSUANT TO 
THE SCOPE OF SERVICES OUTLINED IN THE RFP; AND 
SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE 
MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The proposed Resolution will approve the continuation of the new fencing 

installed at Philip Schonberger Park across the front of the Police Dispatch 
Center and the Public Works Yard. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5 

J.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, EXPRESSING SUPPORT OF A MIAMI-
DADE COUNTY INITIATIVE TO SECURE FUNDING TO ASSIST 
WITH THE ELIMINATION OF SEPTIC SYSTEMS; PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE 
LEON-KREPS, COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY, AND 
COMMISSIONER ANDREANA JACKSON) 

 
  The proposed Resolution supports the elimination of septic systems for the 

betterment of the environment and water quality and securing funding for 
such purpose. 

 
K.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, ACCEPTING THE RECOMMENDATION 
OF THE VILLAGE MANAGER, AND AWARDING BID NO. 2016-
002 FOR THE BAYWALK PLAZA DESIGN PROJECT (SOUTH 
SIDE ONLY) TO ABC CONSTRUCTION, INC.; AT AN AMOUNT 
NOT TO EXCEED $970,079; AUTHORIZING THE RELATED 
CONTRACT PURSUANT TO THE SCOPE OF SERVICES 
OUTLINED IN THE BID DOCUMENTS; AND SETTING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER 
FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The proposed Resolution will approve a bid award to ABC Construction, 

Inc. to prepare the conceptual design for the proposed Baywalk Plaza area.                                                                    
 

   1.) Commission Action 
 
6. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND RESOLUTIONS 

 
A. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO INCREASE IN THE 
WHOLESALE WATER RATES CHARGED TO THE VILLAGE BY 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, AMENDING SECTION 51.04(D) OF 
VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT ANY PASS THROUGH 
INCREASE TO THE UTILITY CUSTOMERS BE APPROVED BY 
THE VILLAGE COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, 
CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 

  
The proposed Ordinance will require approval by the Village Commission 
in order to increase the rates to utility customers, when Miami-Dade County 
imposes an increase on its wholesale customers. 

 
  1.) Commission Action 

 
 
 



6 

B. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, RELATING TO INCREASE IN RATES 
CHARGED TO THE VILLAGE BY MIAMI-DADE COUNTY FOR 
SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL, AMENDING SECTION 94.08(F) OF 
VILLAGE CODE TO PROVIDE THAT PASS THROUGH OF 
THESE COSTS TO UTILITY CUSTOMERS MUST BE APPROVED 
BY THE VILLAGE COMMISSION; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICT, 
CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 

 
The proposed Ordinance will require approval by the Village Commission 
in order to increase garbage fees, when Miami-Dade County imposes an 
increase on its wholesale customers for waste collection and disposal 
services. 

 
 1.) Commission Action 
 
C. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, 

AMENDING CHAPTER 152, SECTION 152.112 OF THE ZONING 
CODE, TO INCLUDE THE RM-40 AND RM-70 ZONING 
DISTRICTS AS AREAS SUBJECT TO THE VILLAGE’S 
VACATION RENTAL REGULATIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 
FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-
KREPS) 

 
The proposed Ordinance will establish regulations to address short term 
vacation rentals in apartments and condominiums. 

  
 1.) Commission Action 
 
D. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA 

AMENDING CHAPTER 152 OF THE ZONING CODE BY 
REVISING SECTIONS 152.076 ENTITLED “SIGN DEFINITIONS; 
152.078 ENTITLED “PROHIBITED SIGNS”; 152.080 ENTITLED 
“EXEMPTED SIGNS”; 152.081 ENTITLED “TEMPORARY 
SIGNS”; 152.082 ENTITLED “REMOVAL OF SIGNS”; 152.083 
ENTITLED “DISTRICT SIGN REGULATIONS”; 152.084 
ENTITLED “VARIANCES, PLANNING”; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 
FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-
KREPS) 

 
The proposed Ordinance will amend existing regulations to address 
temporary signs. 

 
1.) Commission Action 



7 

E. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING CHAPTER 152, ADDING SECTION 152.033 
ENTITLED “GOVERNMENT USE DISTRICT” TO CREATE 
STANDARDS FOR A GOVERNMENT USE ZONING DISTRICT; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 

 
The proposed Ordinance will establish regulations for a separate 
“Government  Use District” to allow governmental uses. 

 
 1.) Commission Action 
 
F. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA 

AMENDING CHAPTER 151, SECTION 151.26 ENTITLED “OFF-
STREET PARKING REGULATIONS” TO PROHIBIT CHARGING 
FOR PARKING AT HOTEL, MOTEL, APARTMENT AND 
CONDOMINIUM PROPERTIES IN THE VILLAGE; PROVIDING 
FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR 
CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 

 
The proposed Ordinance will prohibit charging for the parking spaces that 
were required to be built as part of the development Site Plan approval. 

 
 1.) Commission Action 
 
G. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA 

AMENDING CHAPTER 152, SECTION 152.003 ENTITLED 
“DEFINITIONS”; ADDING DEFINITIONS FOR GROW HOUSE, 
MARIJUANA, MARIJUANA BASED PRODUCT, MARIJUANA 
DISPENSARY, MOBILE MARIJUANA DISPENSARY; SECTIONS 
152.026 THRU 152.029 AND 152.0296 PROHIBITING MARIJUANA 
DISPENSARIES (EXCEPT IN THE CG ZONING DISTRICT), 
GROW HOUSES, AND MOBILE MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES; 
SECTION 152.030 ENTITLED “CG GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT” TO ALLOW MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES AS 
ALLOWABLE USES; SECTION 152.044 ENTITLED “MINIMUM 
SPACE REQUIREMENTS” REVISE PARKING SPACE 
REQUIREMENTS, TO INCLUDE MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES; 
CREATING SECTION 152.113 ENTITLED “MARIJUANA 
DISPENSARIES” TO PROVIDE CONDITIONS FOR APPROVAL 
OF A MARIJUANA DISPENSARY AND OPERATING 
PROCEDURES; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 



8 

The proposed Ordinance will establish zoning regulations for the operation 
and location of marijuana dispensaries within the Village. 

 
 1.) Commission Action 
 
H. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, SUPPORTING THE PROHIBITION 
AGAINST LICENSED PROFESSIONALS ENGAGING IN 
COUNSELING EFFORTS, PRACTICES, OR TREATMENTS WITH 
THE GOAL TO CHANGE A MINOR'S SEXUAL ORIENTATION 
OR GENDER IDENTITY; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. (INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER RICHARD 
CHERVONY) 

 
The proposed Resolution expresses support for the movement to prohibit 
the use of sexual orientation or gender identity change efforts with minors, 
including reparative and conversion therapy, which have been demonstrated 
to be harmful to the physical and psychological well-being of lesbian, gay, 
bisexual, and transgender persons. 

 
 1.) Commission Action 
 
I. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF 
UP $1,000 FOR ATTENDANCE AT THE OPTIMIST ANNUAL 
CELEBRATION DINNER; AMENDING THE FY 2017 GENERAL 
OPERATING BUDGET BY TRANSFERRING FUNDS FROM THE 
GENERAL FUND UNRESERVED FUND BALANCE; 
AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO CARRY OUT THE 
AIMS OF THIS RESOLUTION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER EDDIE 
LIM) 

 
The proposed Resolution will approve funding for the purchase of a table at 
the Optimist Annual Dinner. 

  
1.) Commission Action 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



9 

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS ITEMS INCLUDING ORDINANCES FOR SECOND 
 READING 
 

A.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN APPLICATION BY 
HUMBERTO OCARIZ FOR INSTALLATION OF A NEW 
BOATLIFT ON AN EXISTING DOCK AT 1460 SOUTH TREASURE 
DRIVE, PROVIDING FINDINGS, PROVIDING FOR GRANTING 
THE REQUEST; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; PROVIDING 
FOR APPEAL; PROVIDING FOR VIOLATIONS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
   1.) Commission Action 
 

B.  AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, AMENDING TITLE XIII OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES ENTITLED “GENERAL OFFENSES” BY 
CREATING CHAPTER 137, TO BE ENTITLED “SEXUAL 
ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY CHANGE EFFORTS,” 
TO PROHIBIT LICENSED PROFESSIONALS FROM ENGAGING 
IN COUNSELING EFFORTS, PRACTICES, OR TREATMENTS 
WITH THE GOAL TO CHANGE A MINOR'S SEXUAL 
ORIENTATION OR GENDER IDENTITY; PROVIDING FOR 
REPEAL, SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-
KREPS) 

 
  The proposed Ordinance seeks to prohibit licensed professionals from 

engaging in counseling efforts, practices, or treatments with the goal to 
change a minor’s sexual orientation or gender identity. 

 
  1.)   Commission Action 
  
8. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
 A. NAMING A REPRESENTATIVE TO THE BOARD OF GOVERNORS OF 

 THE MIAMI BEACH CHAMBER OF COMMERCE (COMMISSIONER 
 RICHARD CHERVONY) 

 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
9. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A.  SIGNS ON WEST DRIVE AND GALLEON STREET – “CAREFUL 
CHILDREN AT PLAY”, “STOP SIGN” AND CROSSWALKS LEADING 
INTO DR. PAUL VOGEL PARK AND PHILIP SCHONBERGER PARK 
(COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 

 



10 

   1.) Commission Action 
 
 B. SENIOR ACTIVITIES (NOT APPROVED BY COMMISSION) 

 (COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 
 
 C. COMMUNITY CLASSES – TAI CHAI & QIGONG/MEDIATION 

 (COMMISSIONER EDDIE LIM) 
 
  1.) Commission action 
 
 D. SCHEDULING – NOVEMBER 15, 2016 COMMISSION MEETING 
 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
10. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION 
 
11. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 
12. VILLAGE ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
13. VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 A. DEP CONSTRUCTION LOAN APPLICATIONS FOR THE WATER MAIN 

 TRANSMISSION AND DISTRIBUTION LINE PROJECT AND THE 
 WATER METER AND SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

 
14. FINANCE REPORT 
 
15. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
16. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 



Proclamation 
RED RIBBON WEEK 

WHEREAS, communities across America have been plagued by the numerous problems 
associated with illicit drug use and those that traffic in them; and 

WHEREAS, there is hope in winning the war on drugs, and that hope lies in education and drug 
demand reduction, coupled with the hard work and determination of organizations such as the Young 
Marines of the Marine Corps League to foster a health, drug-free lifestyle; and  

WHEREAS, governments and community leaders know that citizen support is one of the most 
effective tools in the effort to reduce the use of illicit drugs in our communities; and  

WHEREAS, the red ribbon has been chosen as a symbol commemorating the work of Enrique 
“Kiki” Camarena, a Drug Enforcement Administration agent who was murdered in the line of duty, and 
represents the belief that one person can make a difference; and 

WHEREAS, the Red Ribbon Campaign was established by Congress in 1988 to encourage a drug-
free lifestyle and involvlement in drug prevention and reduction efforts; and  

WHEREAS, October 23-31 has been designated National Red Ribbon Week, which encourages 
Americans to wear a red ribbion to show their support for a drug-free environment. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT I, MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS, ON BEHALF 
OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA do hereby proclaim October 23-31, 
2016 as RED RIBBON WEEK in North Bay Village, Florida, and urge all citizens to join me in this 
special observance. 

      In Witness Whereof:  Attest: 

  ________________________________  ______________________________________  
  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps  Yvonne Hamilton, Village Clerk 

Page 1

2A1



Page 2

4D



Page 3



Minutes 
Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 
1 

    North Bay Village 

     Administrative Offices 

     1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141  

     Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com   

REGULAR PLANNING & ZONING 
BOARD MEETING 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 
7:30 P.M. 

______________________________________________________________________ 

1. CALL TO ORDER.

The Chair Bud Farrey called the Regular Meeting of the North Bay Village Planning & 
Zoning Board to order at 7:35 P.M. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

ROLL CALL 

Present were the following: 

Chair Bud Farrery 
Vice Chair Marvin Wilmoth 
Dr. Joshua Furman 
Doris O’Hare 

Dr. Douglas Hornsby was absent. 

Village Manager Frank K. Rollason 
Village Planner Jim LaRue and Ben Smith 
     LaRue Planning & Management Services, Inc. 
Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes 
Village Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton 

4E

Page 4

http://www.nbvillage.com/


 
 

Minutes 
Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 
2 

 

 
 
 
4. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS (ALL INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO PROVIDE 

 TESTIMONY SHALL BE SWORN IN) 

 
 A. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA,  AMENDING 

 CHAPTER 152, SECTION 152.112 OF THE ZONING CODE, TO 
 INCLUDE THE RM-40 AND RM-70 ZONING DISTRICTS AS 
 AREAS  SUBJECT TO THE VILLAGE’S VACATION RENTAL 
 REGULATIONS;  PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
 SEVERABILITY;  PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE 
 CODE; AND  PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
            The Village Attorney read the ordinance by title. 
 
 The Village Planner Jim LaRue made a brief presentation on the ordinance to 

provide regulations in the RM-40 and RM-70 Zoning Districts to address short-
term vacation rentals for apartments and condominiums, similar to existing 
regulations for Single-Family Residential Districts. 

 
 The Chair opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, he closed the 

Public Hearing. 
 
 Dr. Joshua Furman made a motion to find that the ordinance is consistent with the 

Village’s Comprehensive plan and to recommend approval.  Doris O’Hare 
seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows:  Bud Farrey, Doris O’Hare, Marvin Wilmoth, and Dr. Joshua Furman all 
voting Yes. 

 
 B. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING 

 CHAPTER 152 OF THE ZONING CODE BY REVISING SECTIONS, 
 152.076 ENTITLED “SIGN DEFINITIONS; 152.078 ENTITLED 
 “PHOHIBITED SIGNS”; 152.080 ENTITLED “EXEMPTED SIGNS”; 
 152.081 ENTITLED “TEMPORARY SIGNS”;   152.082  ENTITLED   
 “REMOVAL OF SIGNS”;    152.083   ENTITLED “DISTRICT SIGN 
 REGULATIONS”; 152.084 ENTITLED “VARIANCES, PLANNING”; 
 PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
 PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND 
 PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
             The Village Attorney read the ordinance by title. 
 

 Mr. LaRue presented the Staff Report and discussed the revisions to the Sign 
 Ordinance to provide consistency for all temporary signs in the Village. 

               
 
 

Page 5



 
 

Minutes 
Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 
3 

 

 
 The Chair opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, he closed the 

Public Hearing. 
 
 Dr. Joshua Furman made a motion to recommend approval of the Ordinance.  

Doris O’Hare seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 4-0 roll call vote.  
The vote was as follows:  Bud Farrey, Doris O’Hare, Marvin Wilmoth, and Dr. 
Joshua Furman all voting Yes. 

 
 C. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING 

 CHAPTER 152, OF THE ZONING CODE BY ADDING SECTION 152.033 
 ENTITLED “GOVERNMENT USE DISTRICT” TO CREATE 
 STANDARDS FOR A GOVERNMENT USE ZONING DISTRICT; 
 PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
 PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND 
 PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
  The Village Attorney read the ordinance by title. 
 
  Ben Smith, with LaRue Planning & Management Services, Inc., the Village 

 Planner, presented the Staff Report and explained the amendment to add a new 
 Government Use Zoning District to allow government owned and operated 
 facilities; as well as matching the zoning to the Future Land Use Category. 

 
 The Chair opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, he closed the 

Public Hearing. 
 
  Doris O’Hare made a motion to approve the ordinance.  Dr. Joshua Furman 

 seconded the motion, which was adopted by 4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as 
 follows:  Dr. Joshua Furman, Bud Farrey, Marvin Wilmoth, and Doris O’Hare all 
 voting Yes. 

 
 D. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING 

 CHAPTER 151, SECTION 151.26 OF THE VILLAGE CODE ENTITLED 
 “OFF-STREET PARKING RGULATIONS” TO PROHIBIT CHARGING 
 FOR PARKING AT HOTELS, MOTELS, APARTMENTS AND 
 CONDOMINIUM PROPERTIES IN THE VILLAGE; PROVIDING FOR 
 CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
 INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE CODE; AND PROVIDING AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 The Village Attorney read the ordinance by title. 
 
 Mr. Smith presented the Staff Report and discussed the ordinance to provide that 

parking spaces that are required to be built according to the Site Plan have to be 
provided to guests at no charge. 

 
 

Page 6



 
 

Minutes 
Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 

September 6, 2016 
4 

 

 
 
 The Chair opened the Public Hearing. 
 
 Jay Chaves, Property Manager of 7935 East Drive, addressed the Commission. 
 
 The Chair closed the Public Hearing. 
 
 There was discussion that the Village should not have the right to prohibit 

property owners from charging for parking, especially to another owner in the 
same building. 

  
 It was suggested that if a property owner could prove that there is under-

utilization of spaces in the building, the extra spaces could be rented to only to 
residents in the same building.   

 
 The Chair closed the Public Hearing. 
 
 Dr. Joshua Furman made a motion recommending that the ordinance be approved 

to include a provision for renting parking spaces if there is under-utilization of 
parking spaces in a building.  Marvin Wilmoth seconded the motion, which was 
adopted by a 3-1 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Bud Farrey, Marvin 
Wilmoth, and Dr. Joshua Furman all voting Yes.  Doris O’Hare voted No. 

 
5.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 A. REGULAR PLANNING & ZONING BOARD MEETING – JULY 5, 2016 

 
 Marvin Wilmoth made a motion to approve the Minutes.  Dr. Joshua Furman 
 seconded the motion, and all voted in favor. 

 
6. ADJOURNMENT 
 
  The meeting adjourned at 9:00 p.m. 
 
Prepared and submitted by:  Yvonne P. Hamilton 

      Village Clerk 

 

Adopted by the Planning & Zoning Board on  

This ___ day of ____ 2016. 

 

 

_______________________________________ 
Bud Farrey, Chair 
 
(Note:  The Minutes are summary of the proceeding.) 

 

Page 7



 
 

Minutes 
Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 

October 18, 2016 
1 

 

     
 
    North Bay Village 
 
 

     Administrative Offices 

     1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141  

     Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com                               
 

REGULAR PLANNING & ZONING 
BOARD MEETING 

 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE 

1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #300 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

 
OCTOBER 18, 2016 

7:30 P.M. 
 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER. 

 
The Chair Bud Farrey called the Regular Meeting of the North Bay Village Planning & 
Zoning Board to order at 7:32 P.M. 

  
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
  

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
 ROLL CALL 
 

Present were the following: 
 
Bud Farrey, Chair 
Marvin Wilmoth, Vice Chair 
Dr. Douglas Hornsby 
 
Absent: 
Dr. Joshua Furman  
Doris O’Hare 
 
Village Manager Frank K. Rollason 
Village Planner Ben Smith 
     LaRue Planning & Management Services, Inc. 
Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes 

 Village Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton 
 

Page 8

http://www.nbvillage.com/


 
 

Minutes 
Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 

October 18, 2016 
2 

 

4. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS (ALL INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO PROVIDE 

 TESTIMONY SHALL BE SWORN IN) 

 
A. AN APPLICATION BY SOPHIA LIMA, PROPERTY OWNER, OF 7505 
 WEST TREASURE DRIVE, TREASURE ISLAND, NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE, FLORIDA, FOR A VARIANCE FROM THE STRICT 
 APPLICATION OF SECTION 152.060(A) FOR THE CONSTRUCTION 
 OF AN ABOVE-GROUND  SWIMMING  POOL AND WOOD POOL 
 DECK, TO REDUCE THE  REQUIRED 7.5-FOOT SIDE-YARD SETBACK 
 BY 2.5-FEET TO  ALLOW A STRUCTURE TO BE 5-FEET FROM THE 
 SOUTH SIDE PROPERTY LINE AND TO REDUCE THE REQUIRED 
 15-FOOT REAR-YARD SETBACK BY 10-FEET TO ALLOW A 
 STRUCTURE TO BE 5-FEET FROM THE EAST REAR PROPERTY 
 LINE. 

 
  The Village Clerk read the request into the record. 
 

 The Village Attorney swore in those individuals who indicated that they would 
 provide testimony. 

 
 The Village Planner, Ben Smith of LaRue Planning & Management Services, 
 Inc., presented the Staff Report. The Board, the applicant, and the Village Planner 
 discussed an updated survey that was provided. 
 

 Marvin Wilmoth made a motion to defer the matter to the November 1, 2016 
Planning & Zoning Board Meeting for the applicant to provide an adjustment 
survey and measurements for the pool location.  Dr. Douglas Hornsby seconded 
the motion, which carried 3-0. The vote was as follows:  Dr. Douglas Hornsby, 
Bud Farrey, and Marvin Wilmoth all voting Yes. 

 
 B. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING 

 CHAPTER 152, SECTION 152.003 ENTITLED “DEFINITIONS”; 
 ADDING DEFINITIONS FOR GROW HOUSE, MARIJUANA, 
 MARIJUANA BASED PRODUCT, MARIJUANA DISPENSARY, 
 MOBILE MARIJUANA DISPENSARY; SECTIONS 152.026 THRU 
 152.029 AND 152.0296 PROHIBITING MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES 
 (EXCEPT IN THE CG ZONING DISTRICT),  GROW HOUSES, AND 
 MOBILE MARIJUANA DISPENSARIES; SECTION  152.030 ENTITLED 
 “CG GENERAL COMMERCIAL DISTRICT” TO ALLOW MARIJUANA 
 DISPENSARIES AS ALLOWABLE USES; SECTION  152.044 ENTITLED 
 “MINIMUM SPACE REQUIREMENTS” REVISE PARKING 
 SPACE REQUIREMENTS, TO INCLUDE MARIJUANA 
 DISPENSARIES; SECTION 152.112 ENTITLED “MARIJUANA 
 DISPENSARIES” ADDING SECTION PROVIDING CONDITIONS FOR 
 APPROVAL OF A MARIJUANA  DISPENSARY AND OPERATING 
 PROCEDURES; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
 SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE VILLAGE 
 CODE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Page 9



 
 

Minutes 
Regular Planning & Zoning Board Meeting 

October 18, 2016 
3 

 

 
 The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 
 The Village Planner, Ben Smith, discussed the ordinance to create zoning 

regulations for the operation and location of marijuana dispensaries in the Village. 
 
 The Chair opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, he closed the 

Public Hearing. 
 
 Marvin Wilmoth made a motion to approve the ordinance as presented, and Dr. 

Douglas Hornsby seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 3-0 roll call vote.   
The vote was as follows:  Dr. Douglas Hornsby, Bud Farrey, and Marvin Wilmoth 
all voting Yes. 

  
5. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 The meeting adjourned at 7:51 p.m. 
 
Prepared and submitted by:  Yvonne P. Hamilton 

      Village Clerk 

 

Adopted by the Planning & Zoning Board on  

This ___ day of ____ 2016. 

 

 

_______________________________________ 
Bud Farrey, Chair 
 
(Note:  The Minutes are summary of the proceeding.) 

 
 

 
  
  

Page 10



5A

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



5B

Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



5C

Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



5D

Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



5E

Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



5F

Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



5G

Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



5H

Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



5I

Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



5J

Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



5K

Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



6A

Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



6B

Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



6C

Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



6D

Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



6E

Page 337



Page 338



Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



6F

Page 344



Page 345



Page 346



Page 347



Page 348



Page 349



Page 350



Page 351



6G

Page 352



Page 353



Page 354



Page 355



Page 356



Page 357



Page 358



Page 359



Page 360



Page 361



Page 362



Page 363



6H

Page 364



Page 365



Page 366



Page 367



6I

Page 368



Page 369



Page 370



7A

Page 371



Page 372



Page 373



Page 374



Page 375



Page 376



Page 377



Page 378



Page 379



Page 380



Page 381



Page 382



Page 383



Page 384



Page 385



Page 386



Page 387



Page 388



Page 389



Page 390



Page 391



Page 392



Page 393



Page 394



7B

Page 395



Page 396



Page 397



Page 398



Page 399



Page 400



North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 

TO 

THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COMMISSION 

OCTOBER 25, 2016 

1. SEAWALL REPORT:
a. June 6, 2016 – 115 letters went out to owners of sea walls throughout the Village

with only 45 responses.
b. October 4, 2016 – 54 second notice letters went out to owners of sea walls

throughout the Village who had not responded to the first notice.  This letter
contained language which advised the owners that the next step was to issue a
Violation Notice which carried significant fines – the response has been more
positive with 10 so far.

2. GRANTS REPORT:  by LaKeesha Morris

______________________________________ 
Frank K. Rollason, Village Manager 

8

Page 401



8A

Page 402



To:     North Bay Village Mayor & Village Commission 
From:    LaKeesha Morris, MSW 
Date Submitted:  9/30/2016 
Reporting Period:  September 1 – 30, 2016 

 

Grants Submitted this Reporting Period: 

No Grants were submitted this reporting Period.  LaKeesha worked with staff to close out a 
number of current grants.  LaKeesha also worked with staff to begin submitting disbursement 
packages for Florida Department of Environmental Protection Loans for the Wastewater and 
Drinking Water projects. 

 
 

Grants “Under Construction” 
 

The following grants are currently open and being considered by the Village. 

1. FRDAP – Parks and Recreation Development Grant 
a. Funding is available for land acquisition or the development of 

parks/recreational space for municipalities.  Funding generally ranges from 
$50,000 - $200,000 and requires a $1:$1 match.  Possible projects include; 
portions of the Baywalk Plaza project, recreational dock at Vogel Park, 
additional equipment at one of the Village Parks.   
 

2. Florida Department of Environmental Protection – TMDL Grant 
a. Funding is available for water quality improvement projects.  LaKeesha will 

submit a grant on behalf of the Village for the outfall improvement project. 
 

 

Grant Updates 
 

See attached spreadsheet for an overview of Active Grants from FY2016 and New Grants 
for FY2017. 

Page 403



 
 
 

Active Grant Awards 
FY2015-2016 

 

Funding Source Project Title 
Funding 
Amount 
Awarded 

Contract 
Period 

Does 
BellTower 

Provide 
Grant 

Management? 

Have all 
eligible funds 
been drawn 

down? 

US Department 
of Justice 

Bullet Proof 
Vest Project $5,160.87 10/1/14 – 

8/30/2016 Yes Yes 

Florida 
Department of 

Law Enforcement 
– JAG (County) 

North Bay 
Village Portable 

AED Project 
$2,256.00 7/1/2015 - 

6/30/2016 Yes Yes 

Florida 
Department of 

Law Enforcement 
– JAG (Direct) 

North Bay 
Village Portable 

AED Project 
$1,000.00 10/1/2015 - 

9/30/2016 Yes Pending 

Florida 
Department of 
Environmental 

Protection 
(Legislative 

Appropriation) 

LP13043: North 
Bay Village 
Storm Water 

Quality 
Improvements 

$600,000.00 10/1/14 – 
12/31/15 Yes Yes 

The Children’s 
Trust 

Our Kids Our 
Treasure Youth 

Program 
$169,256.28 

8/1/15 – 
7/31/16 

(renewable for 
3 yrs.) 

No N/A 

Florida 
Department of 

Economic 
Opportunity 

Economic 
Development 
Strategic Plan 

$25,000.00 10/1/15 – 
5/31/2016 Yes Yes 

Florida Inland 
Navigation 

District 

Baywalk Plaza 
Area Phase IIA 
(Construction) 

$200,000.00 10/1/2015 - 
9/30/2017 Yes No 

Total: $1,003,168.15  
   

 

Page 404



 
 
 

Active Grant Awards 
FY2015-2016 

 
 

Funding Source Project Title 
Funding 
Amount 
Awarded 

Contract 
Period 

Current Status of 
Grant 

Florida Department of 
Law Enforcement – 

JAG (County) 

North Bay Village 
Portable AED 

Project 
$2,457.00 7/1/2016 - 

6/30/2017 
Pending Contract 

Execution 

Florida Inland 
Navigation District 

Baywalk/Boardwalk 
Planning and 

Design 
$100,000.00 10/1/2016 - 

9/30/2018 

Pending Final 
Approval from 
FIND Board 

South Florida Water 
Management District 

North Bay Village 
Outfall 

Improvement 
Project 

$150,000.00 10/1/2016 - 
9/30/2018 

Pending Contract 
Execution 

The Children’s Trust 
Our Kids Our 

Treasure Youth 
Program 

$169,256.28 8/1/16 – 7/31/17 Renewable Grant - 
Year 2 of 3 

Florida Department of 
Environmental 

Protection (Legislative 
Appropriation) 

LP13044: North 
Bay Village Storm 

Water Phase II 
Improvements 

$225,000.00 10/1/2016 - 
6/30/2017 

Pending Contract 
Execution 

Total: $646,713.28  
  

Page 405



MONTHLY STAT 
REPORTS 



NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT STATISTICS 2016

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUL AUG SEP OCT DEC

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
N BAY ISLAN D 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 2 7 0 0 0 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 1 7 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0 L 0 2 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 1 0 0 0 1 0 1 0

TREASURE ISLAND 2 1 L L 0
0 0 0 3 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 1- 0 0 L 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 L 0 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1

b

JUN NOV
TYPES OF CRIMES

FELONIES

HOMICIDE

0

0

0
ATTEMPT BURGLARY

0

BURGLARY STRUCTURE

0

0 0

0

BURGLARY RESIDENCE

BURGLARY VEHICLE

0 7 1

N BAY ISLAND

0 0 0
ROBBERY ARMED

0

0
ROBBERY STRONGARM

0

SEXUAL BATTERY

I

=
=

------T-----

--+-
--r---- --l-T--

IH
=

--l

l----r---t f

I
-T-----T--

l-----r----

--l [--l

T----

--T---

r r-



b

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2 0 7 2 0 1 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 L L 0 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 1 0 1 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 7 0 0 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 1 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 t
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0 L 0 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 1 0 0 L L 4 L L

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
HARBOR ISLAND L 7 0 3 3 1 0 2

TREASURE ISLAND 1 0 2 0 0 2 0 0

2

NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT STATISTICS 2016

0 1

0

AGG BATTERY/ASSAULT

TREASURE ISLAND 0

0

0
FRAUD GENERAL

7 0

2 0
CC FRAUD

0
0

0 0
ID THEFT

INTERNET FRAUD

GRAND THEFT

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT

f --T----- ----l

--r---t

T-

=

F r
[-r--

F --r--



b

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0 4 L 1 0 1

TREASURE ISLAND 0 1 0 0 L L 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 o o o0 o o o

TREASURE ISLAND 2 7 0 1 2 L 1 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 2 0 0 0 0 L 2

TREASURE ISLAND 1 0 ) 1 0 0 1 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 1 L 0 L 1 0 t

TREASURE ISLAND 7 0 0 0 0 7 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 L 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 L 0 0 0 L 0

TREASURE ISLAND 7 L L 0 7 2 2 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0 0 2 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 2 2 2 0 0 1 4 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0 0 2 0 L 2

TREASURE ISLAND L 0 0 1 0 1 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

II I
II- I

II
rIIIrrEE- EEE EI- IIE

IIII
II

IIII

IIIIII
IIIIII

IIIIIIII

II-

IIII I-

-Ir

I
IT

r
IIIIII

-
II IrI r

II-III I II-

IIII II

IT II

II

I

II IIIIII

IIrI

-III
II II

I-IIIIII
III

I

III

3

NORTH BAY VITLAGE POTICE DEPARTMENT STATISTICS 2016

STOLEN VEHICLE THEFT & RECOVERY

TOTAL FELONIES 11 9 10 19 tl T2 4 7 0 0 0 0

MISDEMEANORS

SIMPLE BATTERY

2

DOMESTIC BATTERY

0
ASSAULT

VERBAL THREATS

0

THEFT GENERAL

STOLEN DECAL

---T----

=

I

L

L

L



b

HARBOR ISLAND L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 L 0 L 0 0 4
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0 7 0 0 0 2

TREASU RE ISLAN D 0 0 L 0 L 2 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND fl I 0 0 o 0 0E

FELONY 4 7 3 5 1 2

MISDEMEANOR 8 11 8 4 10 5 5 6

BENCH WARRANT 2 0 2 2 3 0 3 1

CRIMINAL CITATIONS n
t7

E m m D m m m

CARRY OVER PRIOR 30 30 37 36 4L 38 35 37
NEW INVESTIGATIONS 13 L4 18 18 25 2L 72 11
CASES CLEARED 4 l 6 8 72 L2 5 8
CLEARANCE RATE 9.O0% 75.900/. L7.OO% 14.80% L8.OO% 20.o0% LO.600/0 16.70%

BACKGROUND INVEST. 4 5 2 4 4 4

IIII II

ITIIIIII

IIIIrI
IIIIIIII]

IT
EtrEE-- IEI
IIIIIrII

III
IIIIIIII

IIIIII
IIIIIIII--IIITIIIIIIIT

IIIIIIIII IIII

IIIII

I
IIII

E Ei-,iruEiE/E/E III
IIIIIIIII IrI

IIII

4

NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT STATISTICS 2016

STOLEN TAG

DUI

TOTAL MISDEMEANORS 13 9 8 4 10 10 tt 11 0 0 0 0

ARRESTS

ARREST TYPES

3

TOTAL ARRESTS 30 39 36 45 12 20 23 0 0 0 0

INVESTIGATIONS

4

_-]

Ir--r--__l
I

[-]

-----T_----

t---r---- I

=

I-

=



b

501

245
29

335

130

L1

255TRAFFIC

PARKING

CRIMINAL CITATIONS

101

327

4

188

354

15

354
243

27

270

324
22

r24
74

233
362

22

432 557

84 r37

624

247

677 775 616 476

394 258 337 254

0393 0 0 0

777

5

NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT STATISTICS 2016

TOTAT CITATIONS WRITTEN

CAUSEWAY CITATIONS



NORTH BAY VILLAGE POTICE DEPARTMENT STATISTICS 2016

CURRENT MONTH PREVIOUS MONTH
AUGUST 2016 JULY 2016 AUGUST 2015

TREASURE ISLAND U 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 n

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 n

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0
HARBOR ISLAND 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 2

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0
HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 n

TREASURE ISLAND 0 n 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 1 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 1, 0
N BAY ISLAND U n 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 I

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 n

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 I

1,

PREVIOUS YEAR

FELONIES

HOMICIDE

ATTEMPT BURGLARY

0
BURGLARY STRUCTURE

BURGLARY RESIDENCE

BURGLARY VEHICLE

ROBBERY ARMED

0



NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT rcs 2015

AUGUST 2016 JULY 2OL6 AUGUST 2015
TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0
HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 1, 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 t 2

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0
HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 1_

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0
HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 2

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 1 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0

2

ROBBERY STRONGARM

SEXUAL BATTERY

AGG BATTERY/ASSAULT

FRAUD GENERAL

CC FRAUD

ID THEFT



NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT STATTSTTCS 2016

AUGUST 2016 JULY 2OL6 AUGUST 2015
TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0
HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND L 1 4
N BAY ISLAND T 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 2 0 L

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 2

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0
HARBOR ISLAND 1, 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 1, 2

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0
HARBOR ISLAND 2 1 t

TREASURE ISLAND 0 L 2

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0
HARBOR ISLAND L 0 0

3

INTERNET FRAUD

GRAND THEFT

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT

STOLEN VEHICLE THEFT & RECOVERY

TOTAL FELONIES 7 4 16

M!SDEMEANORS

SIMPLE BATTERY

DOMESTIC BATTERY



NORTH BAY V!LLAGE POTICE DEPARTMENT STATISTICS 2016

AUGUST 2015 JULY 2016 AUGUST 2015
TREASURE ISLAND n 0 0

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 1. 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 2 0

N BAY ISLAND 0 n 0
HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 4 4
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 2 1 1,

TREASURE ISLAND U 0 0

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0
HARBOR ISLAND 0 U 0

TREASURE ISLAND 4 0 n

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0
HARBOR ISLAND 2 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0

4

ASSAULT

VERBAL THREATS

THEFT GENERAL

STOLEN DECAL

STOLEN TAG

DUI

TOTAL MISDEMEANORS t7 11 10



NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT STAT!STTCS 2016

AUGUST 2OL6 JULY 2OL6 AUGUST 2015

FELONY 2 1. 1.

MISDEMEANOR 6 5 6
BENCH WARRANT 1. 3 t
CRIMINAL CITATIONS L4 TL t

CARRY OVER PRIOR 37 35 L2
NEW INVESTIGATIONS 1"1 L2 21.
CASES CLEARED 8 5 2
CLEARANCE RATE L6.70% 1o.60% 9.00%
BACKGROUND INVEST. 4 4 0

TRAFFIC

PARKING

CRIMINAL CITATIONS

255

124
1.4

335

130

1,L

L41.

1.24

1

393

254

476

337

266

119

5

ARRESTS

ARREST TYPES

TOTAT ARRESTS 23 20 9

INVESTIGATIONS

TOTAL CITATIONS WRITTEN

CAUSEWAY CITATIONS



NORTH BAY VIIIAGE POLICE
DEPARTMENT

CAUSEWAY CITATION COUNT INFORMATION FOR AUGUST
2016

Total citation count for Kennedy Causeway- 254

By citation type

Traffic Control Running Red Light/ 316.075(1)C(1)/ 4 citations

Traffic Control Running Stop Sign/ 3!6.L23(2)(A) / 13 citations

Speeding Municipal Posted/ 3L6.l89tL)/ 127 citations

Careless Driving/ 316.1925(1)/ 6 citations

Improper or Unsafe Equipment/ 316.610/ 12 citations

Seat Belt Violation/ 316.514(4)(b)/ 11 citations

No Valid Driver's License/ 322,O3.t/ 2 citations

Driving While License Suspended with Knowledge/ 3223a(2)/ 7
citations



NORTH BAY VILTAGE POLICE
DEPARTMENT

VILLAGE WIDE CITATION COUNT INFORMATION FORAUGUST
2016

Moving Citations- 255

Parking Citations- 124

Criminal Citations- 14

Ordinance Citations- 0

Total Citation count for AUGUST 2OL6- 393



HOURLY OVERTIME REPORT- POLICE OFFICERS

Payroll Date Manpower Shortage(MS)

Court 

Appearance(CA)

Late            

Calls(LC)

Special 

Event(SE) Investigations(IN)

Special 

Details(SD) OCDEFT(DE) 

Force 

Overtime(FO)

Total 

Hours

09/30/16 

10/13/16 29 133 7 0 10 40 22 21 262

NOTE: Overtime Hours 262 hours

Special Details(SD) 40   hours Will be reimbursed
OCDEFT (DE) 22   hours Will be reimbursed

Total Overtime Hours 200 hours



Court

ManPower 

Shortage

Late Call-

Out

Special 

Event/ 

Details

Emergency  

Response OCDEFT
4 3 0:00 6 6 10

4 8 6 11 9

4 1 2:00 8 3

4 8 1:15 1

4 4 :45 10

4 4 2:00:00 2

4 2

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

1

4

4

4

4

4

4

4

133 28 2 12.21875 40 0 22







NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT                                                                                     
CODE UNIT                                                                                                                                          

MONTHLY TOTALS FOR SEPTEMBER 2016  

DESCRIPTION 
NORTH 

BAY 
ISLAND 

HARBOR 
ISLAND 

TREASURE 
ISLAND TOTALS 

SIDEWALK/ROADWAY OBSTRUCTED 3 5 7 15 
LANDSCAPING NOT MAINTAINED 2 1 7 10 
SIGN IN DISREPAIR/ILLEGAL SIGN 2   6 8 
DUMPING/LITTER 1   2 3 
TRASH/RECYCLE CANS VIOLATION 1   3 4 
TRASH/RUBBISH/DEBRIS 2   5 7 
FENCE IN DISREPAIR 1   1 2 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE VIOLATION 3 1 4 8 
ILLEGAL BUSINESS 2   3 5 
ILLEGAL USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY 2 3 3 8 
PERMIT VIOLATIONS/ILLEGAL WORK 5 8 18 31 
ROAD DEBRIS REMOVED 1 1 1 3 
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE VIOLATION 2     2 
CONSTRUCTION SITE VIOLATION 1   1 2 
ILLEGAL FISHING   5 4 9 
NOISE 1   2 3 
HEALTH HAZARD 1   3 4 
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY 
INSPECTION     3 3 

ZONING/PERMIT/BTR/PLAN REVIEW 4 4 8 16 
LIEN SEARCH 2 3 9 14 
STOP WORK ORDER ISSUED/POSTING 1 1 3 5 
S.T.V.R. VIOLATIONS 5   4 9 
OTHER   2   2 
TOTAL 42 34 97 173 
Phone Calls 10 27 22 59 
Meetings 11 13 27 51 
Initial Inspections 19 40 53 112 
Re-inspections 27 54 64 145 
Complaints Received 3 7 14 24 
Case Closed 7 16 15 38 
Verbal Warnings Issued 8 8 13 29 
Written Warnings Issued 22 3 16 41 
Citation Issued/Fines Charged 3 7 19 29 

 


	10-25-2016 Village Commission Agenda
	2A1 - Red Ribbon Week Proclamation
	4D - Community Enhancement Board Report
	4E - Planing & Zoning Board Reports
	5A - RFP No. 2016-004 Landscaping Services Bid Award
	5B - Resolution for Bus Shelters' Color 
	5C - Resolution for State of Emergency 
	5D - Police Boat Navigation System 
	5E - Resolution for Zika Virus
	5F - Resolution for Native Plants Removal
	5G - Resolution for Bike Lanes Green Surfacing
	5H - Vehicle Lease Agreement
	5I - RFP No. 2016-003 Public Workds Yard Fence Award
	5J - Resolution for Septic Systems
	5K - RFP No. 2016-002 Baywalk Plaza Design (South Side Only) Award
	6A - Ordinance for Miami-Dade County Water Rates
	6B - Ordinance for Miami-Dade County Solid Waste Rate
	6C - Ordinance for Vacation Rental 
	6D - Chapter 152 Sign Definitions Staff Report
	6E - Chapter 152 Government Use District Staff Report
	6F - Chapter 151 Off-Street Parking Staff Report
	6G - Marijuana Dispensary
	6H - Resolution for Minor's Sexual Orientation
	6I - Resolution for Optimist Annual Celebration Dinner
	7A - 1460 South Treasure Drive Staff Report
	7B - Ordinance for Ch. 137 Sexual Orientation or Gender Identity Change Efforts
	8 - Village Manager's Report
	8A - Grant Writer's Report



